
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SROUR & ASSOCIATES 
Real Estate Development Services Group, Inc. 

2447 Pacific Coast Highway, Suite 200, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 
 brandon@esrour.com  310/372-8433 

April 8, 2024 

Maxvill Properties, LLC  
Attn: David Camel, Manager 
841 Apollo Street; Suite 450 
El Segundo, CA 90245 

Dear Mr. Camel: 

We were engaged to provide consultation and assistance with respect to the development 
of the property located at 3212 The Strand, Manhattan Beach.  A neighbor has asserted that 
Jonathan and Dora Seiffer are the beneficial owners of both 3212 The Strand and the adjacent 
property, 3208 The Strand, owned by Maxvill Properties, LLC. Our understanding is that is not 
the case. Could you please provide clarification regarding this issue. 

Best Regards, 

Brandon Straus 
/s/






